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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA CESOAY 2o pu
DEPARTMENT OF STATE . =
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF MEDICINE S

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

Bureau ‘ff Professif)nal and ‘File No.: 18-49-005837
Occupational Affairs

vS.

Allan W. Clark, M.D.,
Respondent

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND ORDER

PARTIES

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of State, Bureau of Professional and
Occupational Affairs ("Commonwealth") and Allan W. Clark, MLD. (“Respondent”) stipulate as

follows in settlement of the above-captioned case.

APPLICABLE LAW

1. This matter is before the State Board of Medicine ("Board") pursuant to Medical
Practice Act of 1985, act of December 20, 1985, P.L. 457, No. 112, ("Act"), as amended, 63 P.S.
§§ 422.1-422.53; the Medical Care Availability and Reduction of Error ("Mcare") Act, Act of
March 20, 2002, P.L. 154, No. 13, as amended, 40 P.S. §§ 1303.101-1303.910; the Criminal
History Record Information Act, Act of July 16, 1979, P.L. 116, Nc_). 47 (“CHRIA”), as
amended, 18 Pa. C.S. §§ 9101 — 9183; and/or the Act of July 2, 1993, P.L. 345, No. 48 (“ACT
48”), as amended, 63 P.S. §§ 2201-2207.

LICENSURE STATUS

2. Atall relevant and material times, Respondent held the following license to practice

as a medical physician and surgeon in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania: license no.
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MD062193L, which was originally issued on June 17, 1997, and which is currently set to expire

on December 31, 2020.

STIPULATED FACTS

3. The Respondent admits that the following allegations are true:

a. Respondent's license may be continually reactivated, renewed, or
reinstated upon the filing of the appropriate documentation and payment of the

necessary fees.

b. Respondent's last known address on file with the Board is: 850
Boyce Road, Suite 2, Bﬁdgevil‘le, PA 15017.

¢. On or about May 15, 2018, a criminal Information was filed in
the United States District Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania

in the matter of United States of America v. Allan W. Clark. M.D. at

Criminal No. 18-126. A true and correct copy of the criminal Information
is attached and incorporated as Exhibit A.

d. On or about June 25, 2018, Respondent entered a guilty plea in
the United States District Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania

in the matter of United States of America v. Allan W, Clark, M.D. at

Criminal No. 18-126. A true and correct copy of the guilty plea is
attached and incorporated as Exhibit B.

e. On or about March 11, 2019, a Judgment in a Criminal Case
was issued by the United States District Court for the Western District of

Pennsylvania in the matter of United States of America v. Allan W. Clark,

M.D. at Criminal No. 18-126. A true and correct copy of the Judgment in

a Criminal Case is attached and incorporated as Exhibit C.
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f. Respondent was adjudicated guilty of three (3) felony counts of
False Income Tax Return, in violation of 26 U.S.C. §7206.

g. Respondent was sentenced to five (5) years probation, subject
to specifie terms and conditions; and Respondent was ordered to pay a fine
of $15,000.00, and restitution in the amount of $391,472.00 to the federal

government; along with other terms and conditions.

ALLEGED VIOLATIONS
4. The Commonwealth alleges that, based upon the factual allegations in paragraph 3

above, the Board is authorized to suspend, revoke, or otherwise restrict Respondent's license
under Sections 41 and 42 of the Act, 63 P.S. §§ 422.41 & 422.42; and/or impose a civil penalty
upon Respondent under Sections 39 through 42 of the Act, 63 P.S. §§ 422.39-422.42, and/or
Section 5(b)(4) of ACT 48, 63 P.S. § 2205(b)(4); and/or impose the costs of investigation upén
Respondent under Section 5(b)(5) of ACT 48, 63 P.S. § 2205(b)(5), because Respondent violated
the Act at Section 41(3), 63 P.S. § 422.41(3) in that Respondent pleaded guilty to a felony in a

federal court.

PROPOSED ORDER

5. The parties; intending to be legally bound, consent to the issuance of the following
Order in settlement of this matter:

a. The Board finds that it is authorized to suspend, revoke, or otherwise
restrict Respondent's license under Sections 41 and 42 of the Act, 63 P.S. §§
422.41 & 422.42; and/or impose a civil penalty upon Respondent under Sections
39 through 42 of the Act, 63 P.S. §§ 422.39-422.42, and/or Section 5(b)(4) of
ACT 48, 63 P.S. § 2205(b)(4); and/or impose the costs of investigation upon

Respondent under Section 5(b)(5) of ACT 48, 63 P.S. § 2205(b)(5), because

3
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Respondent violated the Act at Section 41(3), 63 P.S. § 422.41(3) in that
Respondent pleaded guilty to a felony in a federal court.

PUBLIC REPRIMAND

.b. A PUBLIC REPRIMAND shall be placed on Respondent’s
permanent disciplinary record with the Board.

CIVIL PENALTY

c. A CIVIL PENALTY of five thousand dollars ($5000.00) is levied
upon Respondent. Respondent shall tender the full sum of five thousand dollars
($5,000.00) with this executed Consent Agreement and shall be paid by certified
check, cashier's check, attorney's check, or money order issued by a usual,
customary, and reputable issuer (e.g. U.S. Postal Money Order, Western Union
Money Order, etc.). Payment shall be made payable to the "Commor;wealth, of
Pennsylvania," and shall be valid for a period of at least one hundred eighty (180)
days. Respondent agrees that payment shall only be made by one of the methods
indicated above and shall not be made by uncertified personal or corporate check.

d. This Order constitutes disciplinary action by the Board and shall be
reported to other licensing authorities' and any applicable national licensing
databank as a disciplinary action by the Board.

e. This case shall be deemed settled and discontinued upon the Board
issuing an Order adopting this Consent Agreement..

ADMISSIBILITY OF CONSENT AGREEMENT IN FUTURE PROCEEDINGS

6. Respondent agrees that if Respondent is charged with a violation of an Act enforced

by this Board in the future, this Consent Agreement and Order shall be admitted into evidence

without objection in that proceeding.

a
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NOTICE AND WAIVER OF HEARING

7. Respondent acknowledges receipt of an Order to Show Cause in this matter.
Respondent knowingly and voluntarily waives the right to an administrative hearing in this
matter, and knowingly and voluntarily waives the following rights related to that hearing: to be
represented by counsel at the hearing; to present witnesses and testimony in defense or in
mitigation of any sanction that may be imposed for a violation; to cross-examine witnesses and
to challenge evidence presented by the Commonwealth; to present legal arguments by means of a
brief; and to take an appeal from any final adverse decision.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RIGHT TO ATTORNEY

8. Respondent acknowledges that he is aware that he has the right to consult with, -
and/or be represented by, private legal counsel of Respondent’s choosing and at Respondent’s
expense when reviewing, considering and accepting the terms of this Consent Agreement.

Respondent had an opportunity to consult with Attorney Michael J. McCarrie regarding this

Consent Agreement. -

WAIVER OF CLAIM OF COMMINGLING AND OTHER CONSTITUTIONAL CLAIMS

9. Respondent expressly waives any constitutional rights and issues, such as
commingling of prosecutorial and adjudicative functions by the Board or its counsel, which may
arise or have arisen during the negotiation, preparation and/or presentation of this Consent
Agreement. Respondent specifically agrees that if the Board rejects this agreement, it may
assume that the facts and averments as alleged in this Consent Agreement are true and correct for
the liﬁaited purpose of recommending a sanction, based on those assumed facts, that would be
acceptable to the Board before hearing the case. In the event that the Board does assume the
facts and averments as alleged in this Consent Agreement are true for purposes of making a

recommendation as to an acceptable sanction, such action shall not constitute commingling of

5 .
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prosecutorial and adjudicative functions by the Board or its counsel, and the Respondent
expressly waives any constitutional rights and issues related to alleged commingling, bias, or
violation of due process rights to have an unbiased and impartial adjudicator in any subsequent
hearing. If a hearing is subsequently held, neither this Consent Agreement nor the proposed
terms of settlement may be admitted into evidence and any facts, averments, and allegations
contained in the Consent Agreement must be proven at hearing unless otherwise separately
stipulated. This paragraph is binding on the participants even if the Board does not approve this
Consent Agreement, |

NO MODIFICATION OF ORDER

10. Respondent agrees, as a condition of entéring_ into this Consent Agreement, not to
seek modification at a later date of theStipulated Order adopting and implementing this Consent
Agreement without first obtaining the express written concurrence of the Prosecution Division.

AGREEMENT NOT BINDING ON OTHER PARTIES

11. The Office of General Counsel has approved this Consent Agreement as to form and

legality; however, this Consent Agreement shall have no legal effect unless and until the Board

issues the stipulated Order.

EFFECT OF BOARD'S REJECTION OF CONSENT AGREEMENT

12. Should the Board not approve this Consent Agreement, presentation to and
consideration of this Consent Agreement and other documents and matters by the Board shall not
prejudice the Board or any of its members from further participation in the adjudication of this

matter. This paragraph is binding on the partiCipahts even if the Board does not approve this

Consent Agreement.

6
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ENTIRE AGREEMENT

13. This agreement contains the whole agreement between the participants; provided
however, that the captions printed in the various provisions of this agreement are for ease of
reading only arid are not to be interpreted as forming any part of this agreement. There are no

other terms, obligations, covenants, representations, statements or conditions, or otherwise, of

any kind whatsoever concerning this agreement.

AGREEMENT DOES NOT PREVENT ADDITIONAL DISCIPLINE BASED ON OTHER COMPLAINTS

14. Nothing in this Order shall preclude the Prosecution Division for the Commonwealth
from filing charges or the Board from imposing disciplinary or corrective measures for violations

or facts not contained in this Consent Agreement;

VERIFICATION OF FACTS AND STATEMENTS

15. Respondent verifies that the facts and statements set forth in this Consent Agreement
are true and correct to the best of Respondent's knowledge, information and belief. Respondent
understands that statements in this Consent Agreement are made subject to the criminal
penalties of 18 Pa.C.S.A. §4904 relating to unsworn falsification to authorities.

CLQQM)LAM

E. Bashore Allan W, Clark, M.D.
rosecuting Attorney Respondent
45|19

DATED: fé’? /17 DATED:

Michael XA cCarrie-
Attorney for Respondent

DATED:

7
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AT
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT A1 2018

e 5. DISIRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA - = Cotiter VANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ; — G- | Q,(;
v. ) (26 US.C. §7206(1))
ALLAN W. CLARK, M.D. ;
INFORMATION
COUNT ONE

The United States Attorney charges:
On or about April 15, 2012, in the Western District of Pennsylvania, the defendant,

ALLAN W. CLARK, M.D,, a resident of Peters Township, Washington County, Pennsylvania,
did willfully make and subscribe a United States Individual Income Tax Return, Form 1040 for
the 2011 calendar year, which was verified by a written declaration that it was made under the
penalties of perjury, and which he did not believe to be true and correct as to every material matter.
That income tax return, which was filed with the Internal Revenue Service, reported on line 17 a
loss of $11,517, whereas, as he then and there well knew, he received income in addition to the

amount stated in the return.
In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206(1).

EXHIBIT
A
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COUNT TWO

The United States Attorney further charges:

On or about April 15, 2013, in the Western District of Pennsylvania, the defendant,
ALLAN W. CLARK, M.D,, a resident of Peters Township, Washington County, Pennsylvania,
did willfully make and subscribe a United States Individual Incomé Tax Return, Form 1040 for
the 2012 calendar year, which was verified by a written declaration that it was made under the
penalties of perjury, and which he did not believe to'be true and correct as to every material matter.
That income tax return, which was filed with the Internal Rcvenué Service, reported on line 17
income of $6,189, whereas, as he then and there well knew, he received income in addition to the

amount stated in the return.

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206(1).
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COUNT THREE

The United States Attorney further charges:

On or about September 16, 2014, in the Western. District of Pennsylvania, the defendant,
ALLAN W. CLARK, M.D., a resident of Peters Township, Washington County, P,enn/sylvania,
did willfully make and subscribe a United States_ Individual Income Tax Return, Form 1040 for
the 2013 calendar year, which was verified by a written declaration that it was made under the
penalties of perjury, and which he did not believe to be true and correct asto every material matter.
That income tax return, which was filed with the Internal Reyer_lue Service, reported on line 17
income of $44,452, whereas, as he then and there well knew, he received income in addition to the

‘amount stated in the return.
In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206(1).

SCOTT W. BRADY -
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

PA ID NO. 88352
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"IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
) .
V. ) Criminal No. \ %, \ L
)
ALLAN W, CLARK, M.D. )

Defendant Allan W. Clark, M.D.

being arraigned, pleads_ G0 N '41_-5 coan‘-rs [, 2, &l 3

in open Court thxsz day of J UME—
01

(Defendant gturi)

(Altomey for Defendant)

EXHIBIT
B
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AO 245B (Rev, 02/18) Judgment in & Criminal Case
Sheet 1
- — = - — 4

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

L Western District of Pennsylvania
JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.
ALLAN W. CLARK, M.D. Case Number: 2:18-cr-00126
USM Number: 39070068

Phillip P. DiLucente, Robert Ridge, Brandon Verdream
Defendant's Attorney

N N et Naa . Nt Nt Nt st

THE DEFENDANT:
W pleaded guilty to count(s) 1,2, and 3 )

[ pleaded nolo contendere to count(s)
which was accepted by the court.

3 was found guilty on count(s)
after a plea of not guilty.

The defendant is adjudicated guilty of these offenses:

Nature of Offense.

Title & S_ection

b

USC 7206

sognen

€s 2 through. 7 of this judgment. The sentence is imposed pursuant to

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pag
the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

[J The defendant has been found not guilty on count(s) )

0 Count(s) Ois [ are dismissed on the motion of the United States.

- .Itis ordered that the defendant must notify the United States attorney for this district within 30 days of any change of name, residence,
or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments imposed by this judgment are fully paid. If ordered to pay restitution,
the defendant must notify the court and United States attomey of material changes in economic circumstances. ‘

3/11/2019
Date of Imposition of Judgment

Signature of Judge w

Arthur J. Schwab, United States District Judge
Name and Title of Judge

3/11/2018 N

EXHIBIT i
c i
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DEFENDANT: ALLAN W. CLARK, M.D.

- CASE NUMBER: 2:18-cr-00126 ‘
C | PROBATION

You are hereby sentenced to probation for a term of :
5 YEARS PROBATION WHICH INCLUDES 180 DAYS AT RENEWAL, INC. OR SOME OTHER HALFWAY HOUSE.

FURTHER, DEFENDANT SHALL BE PLACED ON HOME DETENTION FOR A PERIOD OF 180 DAYS, TO COMMENCE
AFTER COMPLETION OF 180 DAYS AT THE HALFWAY HOUSE AS SOON AS ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE BY
THE PROBATION OFFICE. THE DEFENDANT SHALL ABIDE BY ALL TECHNOLOGY REQUIREMENTS. THE :
LOCATION MONITORING TECHNOLOGY REQUIREMENT, I.E., RADIO FREQUENCY (RF), GLOBAL POSITIONING
SYSTEM (GPS), OR VOICE RECOGNITION, IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE PROBATION OFFICER. DURING THE
PERIOD OF HOME DETENTION, THE DEFENDANT SHALL REMAIN AT HIS RESIDENCE EXCEPT FOR -
EMPLOYMENT; EDUCATION; RELIGIOUS SERVICES; MEDICAL, SUBSTANCE ABUSE, OR MENTAL HEALTH
TREATMENT; ATTORNEY VISITS; COURT APPEARANCES; COURT-ORDERED OBLIGATIONS; OR OTHER
ACTIVITIES AS PRE-APPROVED BY THE PROBATION OFFICER. DURING THIS TIME, THE DEFENDANT SHALL *
COMPLY WITH THE RULES OF THE LOCATION MONITORING PROGRAM AND MAY BE REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN A
LANDLINE TELEPHONE, WITHOUT SPECIAL FEATURES, AT THE DEFENDANT'S PLACE OF RESIDENCE. THE
DEFENDANT SHALL PAY ALL OR PART OF THE COSTS OF PARTICIPATION IN THE LOCATION MONITORING
PROGRAM AS DIRECTED BY THE COURT AND PROBATION OFFICER, BUT NOT TO EXCEED THE DAILY

CONTRACTUAL RATE.

MANDATORY CONDITIONS

You must not commit another federal, state or local crime.
You must not unlawfully possess a controlled substance.
You must refrain from any unlawful use of a controlled substance. You must submit to one drug test within 15 days of placement on

probation and at least two periodic drug tests thereafter, as determined by the court.
O The above drug testing condition is suspended, based on the court's determination that you pose a low risk of future

W

substance abuse. (check if applicable)
You must cooperate in the collection of DNA as directed by the probation officer. (check if applicable)

You must comply with the requirements of the Sex Offender Registration and Notification Act (34 U.S.C. § 20901, ef seq.)
as directed by the probation officer, the Bureau of Prisons, or any state sex offender registration agency in the location -
where you reside, work, are a student, or were convicted of 2 qualifying offense. (check if applicable)
[0 You must participate in an approved prograi for domestic violence. (check if applicable)
'O You must make restitution in accordance with 18 U.S.C. §§ 2248, 2259, 2264, 2327, 3663, 3663 A, and 3664. (check if applicable)

You must pay the assessment imposed in accordance with 18 U. S.C. § 3013,
If this judgment imposes a fine, you must pay in accordance with the Schedule of Payments sheet of this judgment.

You must notify the court of any material change in your economic circumstances that might affect your ability to pay restitution,
fines, or special assessments.

4. B
a

he

— \D o
SPeNe

You must comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this court as well as with any other conditions on the attached

page.

C
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Judgment—Page

. DEFENDANT: ALLAN W. CLARK, M.D.
ASE NUMBER: 2:18-cr-00126

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

As part of your probation, you must comply with the following standard conditions of supervision, These conditions are imposed because
they establish the basic expectations for your behavior while on supervision and identify the minimum tools needed by probation officers

to keep informed, report to the court about, and bring about improvements in your conduct and condition,

1.
2,
3.

13,

You must report to the probation office in the federal judicial district where you are authorized to reside within 72 hours of the time
you were sentenced, unless the probation officer instructs you to report to a different probation office or within a different time frame,
After initially reporting to the probation office, you will receive instructions from the court or the probation officer about how and

when you must report to the probation officer, and you must report to the probation officer as instructed.
You must not knowingly leave the federal judicial district where you are authorized to reside without first getting permission from the

‘court or the probation officer.

You must answer truthfully the questions asked by your probation officer. )
You must live at a place approved by the probation officer. If you plan to change where you live or anything about your living

arrangements (such as the people you live with), you must notify the probation officer at least 10 days before the change. If notifying
the probation officer in advance is not possible due to unanticipated circumstances, you must notify the probation officer within 72

hours of becoming aware of a change or expected change.
You must allow the probation officer to visit you at any time at your home or elsewhere, and you must permit the probation officer to

take-any items prohibited by the conditions of your supervision that he or she observes in plain view,

You must work full time (at least 30 hours per week) at a lawful type of employment, unless the probation officer excuses you from

doing so; If you do not have full-time employment you must try to find full-time employment, unless the probation officer excuses
you from doing so. If you plan to change where-you work or anything about your work (such as your position or your job
resporisibilities), you must notify the probation officer at least 10 days before the change. If notifying the probation officer at least 10
days in advance is not possible due to unanticipated circumstances, you must notify the probation officer within 72 hours of
becoming aware of a change or expected change. v ,

You must not communicate or interact with someone you know is engaged in criminal activity. If yon know someone has been
convicted of a felony, you must not knowingly communicate or interact with that person without first getting the permission of the

probation officer. _ . ‘
If you are arrested or questioned by a law enforcement officer, you must notify the probation officer within 72 hours.

You must not own, possess, or have access to a firearm, ammunition, destructive device, or dangerous weapon (i.e., anything that was
designed, or was modified for, the specific purpose of causing bodily injury or death to another person such as nunchakus or tasers),
You must not act or make any agreement with a law enforcement agency to act as a confidential human source or informant without
first getting the permission of the court, ' .

If the probation officer determines that you pose a risk to another person (including an organization), the probation officer may
require you to notify the person about the risk and you must comply with that instruction. The probation officer may contact the

person and confirm that you have notified the person about the risk.
You must follow the instructions of the probation officer related to the conditions of supervision.

U.S. Probation Office Use Only

A U.S. probation officer has instructed me on the conditions specified by the court and has provided me with a written copy of this
judgment containing these conditions. For further information regarding these conditions, see Overview of Probation and Supervised

Release Conditions, available at: www.uscourts.gov.

Defendant's Signature

Date
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DEFENDANT ALLAN W. CLARK, M.D.
'‘ASE NUMBER: 2:18-cr-00126

ADDITIONAL PROBATION TERMS

THE DEFENDANT SHALL PARTICIPATE IN A MENTAL HEALTH ASSESSMENT AND/OR TREATMENT PROGRAM
APPROVED BY THE PROBATION OFFICER, UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE DEFENDANT IS RELEASED FROM THE
PROGRAM BY THE COURT. THE DEFENDANT SHALL BE REQUIRED TO CONTRIBUTE TO THE COSTS OF
SERVICES IN AN AMOUNT DETERMINED BY THE PROBATION OFFICE. THESE COSTS SHALL NOT EXCEED THE
ACTUAL COST OF THE SERVICE. THE PROBATION OFFICE IS AUTHORIZED TO RELEASE THE DEFENDANT'S

PRESENTENCE REPORT TO THE TREATMENT PROVIDER IF SO REQUESTED.

THE DEFENDANT SHALL PARTICIPATE IN A PROGRAM OF TESTING AND, IF NECESSARY, TREATMENT FOR
SUBSTANCE ABUSE, SAID PROGRAM TO APPROVED BY THE PROBATION OFFICER, UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE
DEFENDANT IS RELEASED FROM THE PROGRAM BY THE COURT. FURTHER, THE DEFENDANT SHALL BE
REQUIRED TO CONTRIBUTE TO THE COSTS OF SERVICES FOR ANY SUCH TREATMENT IN AN AMOUNT
DETERMINED BY THE PROBATION OFFICER BUT NOT TO EXCEED THE ACTUAL COST. THE DEFENDANT SHALL
SUBMIT TO ONE DRUG URINALYSIS WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER BEING PLACED ON PROBATION AND AT LEAST

TWO PERIODIC TESTS THEREAFTER. |
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT THE DEFENDANT SHALL NOT INTENTIONALLY PURCHASE, POSSESS AND/OR

USE ANY SUBSTANCE(S) DESIGNED TO ALTER IN ANY WAY THE DEFENDANT'S OWN URINE SPECIMEN. IN
ADDITION, THE DEFENDANT SHALL NOT PURCHASE, POSSESS AND/OR USE ANY DEVICE(S) DESIGNED TO BE

USED FOR THE SUBMISSION OF A THIRD-PARTY URINE SPECIMEN.

THE DEFENDANT SHALL SUBMIT HIS PERSON, PROPERTY, HOUSE, RESIDENCE, VEHICLE, PAPERS, BUSINESS
OR PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT, TO A SEARCH, CONDUCTED BY A UNITED STATES PROBATION OR PRETRIAL

c':ERVICES OFFICER AT A REASONABLE TIME AND IN A REASONABLE MANNER, BASED UPON REASONABLE

SUSPICION OF CONTRABAND OR EVIDENCE OF A VIOLATION OF A CONDITION OF PROBATION. FAILURE TO
SUBMIT TO A SEARCH MAY BE GROUNDS FOR REVOCATION. THE DEFENDANT SHALL INFORM ANY OTHER
RESIDENTS THAT THE PREMISES MAY BE SUBJECT TO SEARCHES PURSUANT TO THIS CONDITION.

THE DEFENDANT SHALL REPORT ANY CHANGE OF ADDRESS WITHIN 30 DAYS TO THE UNITED STATES -
ATTORNEY'S OFFICE WHILE ANY PORTION OF THE RESTITUTION REMAINS OUTSTANDING. .

THE DEFENDANT IS PROHIBITED FROM INCURRING NEW CREDIT CHARGES OR OPENING ADDITIONAL LINES
OF CREDIT WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE PROBATION OFFICER.

THE DEFENDANT SHALL PROVIDE THE PROBATION OFFICER WITH ACCESS TO ANY REQUESTED FINANCIAL
INFORMATION.

THE DEFENDANT SHALL TIMELY FILE LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL INCOME TAX RETURNS, AND COOPERATE
WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE IN THE COLLECTION OF ANY PAST DUE TAXES INCLUDING PENALTIES

AND INTEREST.
SEE PAGE 6 FOR FINANCIAL PENALTIES.
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DEFENDANT: ALLAN W. CLARK, M.D.
- ©ASE NUMBER: 2:18-cr-00126
L CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

of

The defendant must pay the total criminal monetary penaltiés under the schedule of payments on Sheet 6,

Assessment JVTA Assessment* Fine Restitution
TOTALS $ 300.00 5 $ 15,000.00 $ 391,472.00

O The determination of restitution is deferred until . An Amended Judgment in a Criminal Case (40 2¢5C) will be entered

after such determination.
O The defendant must make restitution (including community restitution) to the following payees in the amount listed below.

{}Jéogortioned ayment, unless specified otherwise in

If the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximatel ¢
§ 3664(1), all nonfederal victims must be paid

the priority order or percentage payment column below. However, pursuant to 18
bef:re thc?lUnited Suﬁcs is pa%d_.p ym

am of Payee

0.00 $ 391,472.00

TOTALS : $

[0 Restitution amount ordered pursuant to plea agreement §$

&  The defendant must pay interest on restitution and a fine of more than $2,500, unless the restitution or fine is paid in full before the
fifteenth day afier the date of the judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(f). All of the payment options on Sheet 6 may be subject

to penalties for delinquency and default, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g). .

[0 The court determined that the defendant does not have the ability to pay interest and it is ordered that:

O the interest requirement is waived forthe [J fine [J restitution.

(_, O the interest requirement forthe [J fine [J  restitution is modified as follows:

* Justice for Victims of Trafficking Act of 2015, Pub. L. No. 114-22, .
** Findings for the total amount of losses are required under Chapters-109A, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title 18 for offenses committed on or

after September 13, 1994, but before April 23, 1996.
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DEFENDANT: ALLANW. CLARK, M.D.
CASE NUMBER: 2:18-cr-00126

L - ADDITIONAL TERMS FOR CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

THE DEFENDANT SHALL PAY A FINE IN THE AMOUNT OF $15,000.00 TO THE CLERK OF THE U.S. DISTRICT
COURT, ATTENTION FINANCE DEPARTMENT, 700 GRANT STREET, SUITE 3110, PITTSBURGH, PA 15219.

THE DEFENDANT SHALL MAKE PAYMENTS TO SATISFY THE CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTY IN THE
FOLLOWING MANNER: (A) MONTHLY INSTALLMENTS OF $1000 OR 10% OF THE DEFENDANT'S GROSS
MONTHLY INCOME, WHICHEVER IS GREATER; (B) THE FIRST PAYMENT SHALL BE MADE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF
THIS JUDGMENT; AND (C) THE DEFENDANT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING PROOF OF PAYMENT TO

THE PROBATION OFFICER AS DIRECTED.

T IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT DEFENDANT SHALL PAY RESTITUTION IN THE AMOUNT OF $391,472.00 TO THE
CLERK OF COURTS WHICH WILL BE FORWARDED TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS: IRS-RACS, ATTENTION:
MAIL STOP 6261, RESTITUTION, 333 W. PERSHING AVENUE, KANSAS CITY, MO 64108,

THE VICTIM'S RECOVERY IS LIMITED TO THE AMOUNT OF ITS LOSS, AND DEFENDANT'S LIABILITY FOR
RESTITUTION CEASES.IF, AND WHEN, THE VICTIM RECEIVES FULL RESTITUTION. DEFENDANT SHALL APPLY
ALL MONEYS RECEIVED FROM INCOME TAX REFUNDS, LOTTERY WINNINGS, INHERITANCE, JUDGMENTS AND
ANY ANTICIPATED OR UNEXPECTED FINANCIAL GAINS TO THE OUTSTANDING COURT ORDERED FINANCIAL
OBLIGATION WITHIN 10 DAYS OF RECEIPT, UNLESS EXCUSED FROM DOING SO BY ORDER OF COURT.
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DEFENDANT: ALLAN W. CLARK, M.D.
CASE NUMBER: 2:18-cr-00126

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Having assessed the defendant’s ability to pay, payment of the total criminal monetary penalties is due as follows:

A @ Lumpsumpaymentof§ 300.00 due immediately, balance due

,0r
O E,or [J Fbelow;or

OD,or [JF below); or

[0 notlaterthan
[J inaccordancewith (0 C, [O D,

B[] Payment to begin immediately (may be combined with 3 C,

(eg., weekly, monthly, quarterly) instaliments of § over a period of

C [ Paymentinequal ‘
(e.g., 30 or 60-days) after the date of this judgment; or .

(e.g., months or years), to commence

(e.g., weekly, monthly, quarterly) installments of $ over a period of

D [J Paymentinequal
. (e.g. 30 or 60 days) after release from imprisonment to a

(e.g., months or years), to commence
term of supervision; or

E [J Payment during the term of supervised release will commence within ___(eg, 30 or 60 days) after release from
imprisonment. The court will set the payment plan based on an assessment of the defendant’s ability to pay at that time; or

F & Special instructions regaxdingvthé payment of criminal monetary penalties;

Unless the court has expressly ordered otherwise, if this judgment impdses imprisonment, payment of criminal monetary penalties is due during
the period of imprisonment.” All criminal monetary penalties, except those payments made through the Federal Bureau of Prisons’ Inmate
Financial Responsibility Program, are made to the clerk of the court,

SEE PAGE 6

The defendant shall receive credit for all payments previously made toward any criminal monetary penalties imposed.

O Joint and Several

Defendant and Co-Defendant Names and Case Numbers (including defendant number), Total Amount, Joint and Several Amount,
and corresponding payee, if appropriate. ‘

The defendant shall pay the cost of prosecution.

The defendant shall pay the following court cost(s):

O o a

The defendant shall forfeit the defendant’s interest in the following property to the United States:

Payments shall be applied in the following order: (1) aésessment, (2) restitution principal, (3) restitution interest, (4) fine principal, (5) fine
interest, (6) community restitution, (7) JVTA assessment, (8) penalties, and (9) costs, including cost of prosecution and court costs. '



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF MEDICINE

Commonwealth of Pénnsylvania :
Burean of Prefoasional and File No.: 18-49-005837
Occupational Affairs

VS.

Allan W, Clark, M.D.,
Respondent

i ORDER
st
AND NOW, this & | dayof m Oﬂ , 2019, the STATE BOARD OF MEDICINE
(“Board”) adopts and approves the foregoing Consent Agreement and incorporates the terms of
paragraph 5, which shall constitute the Board's Order and is now issued in resolution of this

matter.

This Order shall take effect immediately.

BY ORDER: .
BUREAU OF PROFESSIONAL AND STATE BOARD OF MEDICINE
OCCUPATIONAL. AFFAIRS

fuor & sttt
)lvqnjl ?bhns Kceith E. Loiselle

Actmg Commissioner Chair
For the Commonwealth: Keith E. Bashore, Prosecuting Attorney

2601 North Third Street -

P. 0. Box 69521

Harrisburg, PA 17106-9521
For the Respondent: Michael J. McCarrie, Esquire

Artz McCarrie Health Law
10 Beatty Road, Suite 202
Media, PA 19063

Date of mailing: mdy 02 Q D OZO / j



